EXAM/42

From: Annette Feeney

To: Elworthy, Natalie (Planning)

Subject: Fw: Homes Under Construction - Alconbury Weald
Date: 01 October 2018 12:55:00

Attachments: image002.png

Can you add this to document library - its on our list as outstanding.
Annette

From: Andrew Fisher ||| NG

Sent: 28 September 2018 15:46

To: Annette Feeney

Cc: Tom Kimber

Subject: Homes Under Construction - Alconbury Weald

Annette

As requested at the Matter 12 Hearing session earlier this week, we have been back to the site
manager at Alconbury Weald as well as individual parcel developers and can now confirm that as at

the 281 September 2018 there are 259 homes with building regulations approval under construction
at Alconbury Weald. The figure quoted at the Examination had erroneously included for some
completions.

Best Regards
Andy

Andrew Fisher
Partner

David Lock Associates
50 North Thirteenth Street
Central Milton Keynes
MK9 3BP

Visit our web site at: www.davidlock.com
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